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BLHA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2009
& ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 2009 Bedfordshire Local History Association Local History Conference will be held on Saturday
the 13th June 2009 ai the Village Hall, Clapham, hosted by Clapham Historical Society. As in previous
years, the Conference will be preceded by the Annual General Meeting of the Bedfordshire Loeal
History Association which will commence promptly at 9.30 am. No charge will be made for those who
wish to attend the AGM only and are unable to stay for the conference. The details of the full programme
and registration details has been issued to individual members and member socictics and organisations.

Afer the completion of the AGM, the Conference will commence at 10.10 am,

A guided tour of the Glenn Miller museum and the war time airfield at Twinwood 1s on the agenda. This
has now been greatly restored and improved and onc could spend hours there but time will be limited,
however, some may be templed 10 make a further visit at a later date! The talks will include The Rayal
Aircraft Establishment, Bedford (a personal view); the Women's Land Army wn Bedfordshire followed by
personal Memories of a Lemd Cirl, The Good Old Days by a local poacher and A Fire fo Kemember.

The Clapham Historieal Society previously hosted the Conferenee in June 2001 and are delighted to have
the opportunity to do so again this year, they hope you will join them for an cojoysble and interesting day
with the promise of a delicious bullet lunch. Bookings must be made in advance to Mr. A, T. Foster,
Narly Oak, The Baulk, Green Tane,Clapham, Bedford, MK41 6AA., ogether with the conference lee of

£17.00 per delegate (includes lunch). ;
AILESBURY MAUSOLEUM - 2009 OPENING DATES

Following the lead robbery [rom its roof, the Ailesbury Mausoleum and
Crypt in the 5t. Mary’s Churchyard, Maulden has now been fully re-
paired and will open 1o the public from 3.00 pm to 5.00 pm on the
following Sundays in 2009 - 14% Junc and 13* September. Guided
§ tours throughout the opening to illustrate its and the family’s history in
Bedlordshire and the Royal Court. Entrance is free and the car park 15
adjacent 1o the churchyard. '

WANTED!! ITEMS FOR PUBLICATION
IN “WISTORY IN BEDFORDSHIRE”

HISTORY IN BEDFORDSHIRE urgently requires more articles to enable it to be published at regular
inilervals throughout the year. Bring the results of your own or your sociely’s work to the attention of a
wider andicnce. Articles around 1700 words, somewhal less il containing illustrations, will A1l iwo pages
but shorter articles are cqually scceplable, Longer topics can be accommodated by splitting the article into
parts and publishing (hem in consecutive issucs. Society Secretaries if you wish to publicise a special event
to a wider audicnee we will be happy to include it in our cvents page. We look forward to heanng from
you Mext copy date for publication August 1# 2009, items for later publication arc, of coursc, also
welcome.
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Ampthill Castle or Manor - a Brief Historical Outline
Kevan Fadden

The Ampthill & Distnct
Archacological & local
History Socicty have been
working on the history of &
Ampthill Custle which, it |
is believed, existed in what §
is now Ampthill Park on &
an impressive Greensand §
Ridge platean overlooking
the Bedford plain. This |
work has included a0
geophysical survey across
the arca of inlerest.

The repured site is marked
by Katherine's Cross, a
Gothic  style monument
erected in 1772 by Lord
Ossory (who lived in Park
House), in memory ol
Qucen  Catherine  of 58
Aragon who was detained §
in the castic in 1533
dunmg  her  divorce
proceedings by Cranmier’s Courl in Dunsiable, The
cross is said 1o have been placed on the site of what
remained of the castle ruins following a major re-
lundssaping of the purk by Lancelot “Capability™
Brown.

The im of the building was ils association
with Henry 1V, V., VII and VIII and ifs usc asa
royal residence, a hunting lodge, and an
admunistration centre for the Pnvy Council.

Existing records show a castle was built in the
1420°s on the sitc by Sir John Comwall who
purchased the land following the death of Aymer
Lord 5t Amand m 1402, a dmum:lml of the
Norman D' albini family.

Cormwall, later created Lord Fanhope, was marmned
to Henry TV's sister and was a hero at Agincourt
{1415) where he fought under Henry V and became
very rich from hostage moncy cxtracted from
French nobility who were held at Ampthall. 1t is fair

to suggest that Comwall’s
imporiance and position in
socicty, logether with  his

$ " Continen, influenced the
. & quality and advanced design
: of the building. He died in
1443 and in 1454 Lord
% Edmond Grey of Wrest

aﬂ:lﬂ'u:purh Sir George Grey
* died at Ampthill Castle in
1503, By 1508 s son
Richard, known as a “wasler™
= was in serious debt through
gambling and bad
management. He forfosied the
manor of Ampthill and the
castle to King Henry VI,
Henry VI (ruling lrom
1509-1547 - 38 years) loved
Ampthill and was frequently
at the Castle throughowut his reign.

In his survey of the Crown estates and castles
¢.15338 John Leland refors to a fine castle al
Ampthill However in subsequent records the term
Manor House appears more frequently which may
rellect the changes in use in the ensuing years.

The Society is attempting to untangle the apparent
anomaly between Casile and Manor House and
hope a small cxcavation in the fuiure may resolve
the problem. It is also expected locate the buildings
precisely and evaluate what can be learned of Tudor
life in particular.

As part of this investigation Mike Tumer bas
transcribed the Accounts for the King's Manor of
Ampthill 1533-1539 into modern English and they
are available for viewing at the Bedfordshire &
Luton Archives Records Service, Bedford. He has
also produced a summary of uselul inlormation
from the accounts, which follows opposite.
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Summary of the Information obtained from the Accounts

for the King’s Manor of Ampthill 1533-1539
M. J. B. Turner

(This summary is based solely on the Accounts and
tokes no account of other sources of information,
.z maps, plans and other recent micTpretations)

There were three parks comprising the Manor of
Ampthill. They were the Little Park the Great Park
and the New Park which was first mentioned in 1536.

The Little Park
Inthe Little Park there was a source of timber, a brick
kiln and a lodge for the keeper ol the Little Park. The

lodge had glazed windows.

The Great Park

In the Great Park was the mam manor howusc,
generally referred 1o as the kings lodge or lodging,
comprising an moer courd and an ouler bass court, a
great tower to the west, a bowling alley, a bowling
house, the kings standing and the queens standing.
Mwmmdaudlyudmtamﬁm“mm
alsw an vrchisrd,

The rooms mentioned in the sccounts are lisied below,
some names may refer to the same room:-

Kings great chamber, Kings chamber, Kings dining
c¢hambcr, Kings bangucting chamber, Kings
bedchamber, Kings privy chamber, Kings watching
chamber, Kings jaques, Kings wardrobe, Kings
butiery, Kings rmaymg chamber

Queens great chamber, Queens chamber, Queens
Queens watching chamber,

Chamber of presence

Chamber where the ladies and gentlewomen lie

Hall, Hall chamber

Waiting chamber

Lady Mary's chamber

Backhouse

Cireat kitchen, Privy kitchen, Petty kitchen

Scullery

Mr Nomms chamber

Privy chamber

Clupel

Scole hous:

Lords privy stable jaques
Gatehouse

Porters ward

In the bulding complex there were lodgings for Mr
Kingston and Mr Noms and the Lord Privy Scal.
Starung in May 1537 at the lodge in the Great Park
work began on a new hall, kilchen, larder, buttery and
stable with 4 partitons above for 4 chambers alsn a
new double chimney, an oven, a jaques and two new
kennels for the keeper of the Great Park.. A Mr Bryan,
«or Briant, i first mentioned in July 1537 in relation to
the new kitchen and thereafter in relation to his new
lodging. 1t seems hkely thal Mr Bryan is the keeper ol
the great park but this is not spocifically stated.

The New Park

Starting m July 1536 work began on a new lodge in
the New Park. It was to comprise a hall, parlour,
buttery, larder, gullery, kitlchen and 5 partiions o
provide 5 chambers above for the keeper of the New
Park. Carpentry work continued for at least a year. In
July 1537 bncklavers were working on two double
chimneys and plasterers were working there. In
August the bricklayers were finishing the chimneys
with a great oven and jagues. In September the
partition between the hall and parlour was taken down
o cnlarge the hall In Oclober the carpeniers were
working on the frame for a two storcy extension on
the east side ol the lodge which included a new parlour.

The Workers

The names of a larpe number of workers are given in
the accounts. Somewhat surpnsingly out of all the
three hundred semames there. were only  thres
Turners, two were blacksmiths and one a supplier ol
a pulley. There were three Smiths, two of whom were
carpenters; and one 4 blacksmith There were Iwo
Woodwards and one Wood, all sawyers. There was
one Wneht a labowrer, one Bricklayer who was a
bricklayer but there were nonc of the following trade
associated surmames:- Carpenier. Mason, Tiler, Slater,
Sawyer or Carter,






